Tracy Maloy

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

I

AN

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-0172862-6073820
113-6698756-9237837
113-0410711-6127428
113-6465961-9905043

Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Quentin Sudhoff
2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 5

Total $299.33

Approved items

E] = Deb Group 130 Count Bucket Kresto Cherry Scented Cleansing Wipes (4)
: $123.50 | Qty: 1

[x] 3 Exmark 3257-42 Woodruff Key Lazer Z AC AS CT HP LC XP XS ExplorerES X Z
= Series 1-807020 135-8270
$8.49 | Qty: 1
HE Exmark 1-523157 Washer Spacer Lazer Z AC AS CT XP XS Pioneer Metro Turf

Tracer HP Hydro DS S Z Series
$5.27 | Qty: 1

E a'.}' Kavedodu 12" Flat Free Tires Rubber Replacement Solid Tire and Wheel Assemblies
for Hand Trucks Garden Cart Wheelbarrow - 3.5\"Wide Polyurethane Tires with 3/4

1



Inch Axle Borehole (410/350-6)
$44.99 | Qty 1

Toro 103-0590 Hub and Wheel Assembly
$117.08 | Qty 1

Your Account Amazon.com Help



7M11/23, 1:17 PM

foﬁi, Ger pddrase  Garden& Outdoor ¥ Search Amazon Eh
AlL Prime Day Deals i
Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Horne Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining

ECCPP Rear Wheel Bearing and Hub Assembly for 2004-2008 TL Wheel Hub Bearings W/ABS 5-Lug 512188

Patio, Lawn & Garden » Cutdoor Power Tools » Replacement Parts & Accessories 5 Lawn Mower Parts & Accessories > Lawn Mower Replacement Parts » Deck Parts

/{ ~ 0 103-0590 Hub and Wheel
.embly

:he Toro Store

37 ratings

1 708

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $17.08 upon approval
for the Amazon Store Card.

1eel And Hub Assy.
omer ratings by feature
Easy to install 50

Value for money 4.7

i reviews

Roll over image to zoom in

Bed & Bath

Yrifrsviy 48

Amazon.com : Toro 103-0590 Hub and Wheel Assembly : Lawn Mower Deck Parts : Patio, Lawn & Garden

Shop Prime Uay deals

Garden & Outdoor Home improvemen

53299 Jprime

Sponsored

$11708

FREE delivery July 13 - 17.
Order within 43 mins. Details

Select delivery location

in Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
\ Buy o
Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from General Lawn

Sold by General Lawn

Returny Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

One WANDA Add to List ar.
Trvedrivdy 187
“EIBRRET 54043
6)(/ M Z New (9) from
? L &F5 $116% & FREE Shipping
Sponsored
Thabler
Products related to this item Page 1 of 24 Other Sellers on Amazon
Sponsored §3 $116.98 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
” Sold by: Outdoor Power Equipment
L34
$138.99 Add to Cart
ol
,§ & FREE Shipping

8TEN Blade

Replacement part For 18x8.50-8 Beige Steel BOSFLAG 121-0751
Toro Lawn mower # Lawn Mower Assemblies Spindle Assembly for MTD Cut
32105-15 SCREW {2-pack) Compatible Replaces Toro 121-0751 04053 918
1 with Cub Cadet RZTL... Tora 127 07517 Spindle... Troy Bilt 50
$9.95 $107.99 14
$27.99 $114.95
Product Description

GENUINE OEM TORO PARTS - HUB AND WHEEL ASM 103-0590

Sold by: JB ENTERPRISES OF TITUSVILLE
INC

$139.00
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: BrandNewEngines, Inc

Add to Cart

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https:/www.amazon.com/Toro-103-0590-Hub-Wheel-Assembly/dp/B008TSY5E2/ref=asc_df _BOO8TSYS5E2/?tag=hyprod-20&linkCode=df0&hvadid=16... 1/7



7/11/23, 1:29 PM Amazon.com: Exmark 3257-42 Woodruff Key Lazer Z AC AS CT HP LC XP XS Explorer E S X Z Series 1-807020 135-8270 : Auto. ..

Hetlo

Seloct your address

Garden & Qutdoor v Search Amazon oy 0

all Prime Day Deals

rivne Day deals

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Horne Décor Furniture Kitchen & Dining Bed & Bath Garden & Outdoor Home Improvemen

g f Pair (2 Keys) Lawn Mower Ignition Keys Fits Cub Cadet Fits John Deere Fits Delta DR Fits Poulan GY20680 Srrtrerdy iy 8738

o

Automotive » Replacement Parts » Engines & Engine Parts » Engine Parts » Woodiuff Keys Sponsored

$850

H _ FREE delivery Friday, July 14.
S X Z Senes 1 507020 Order within 371 mins. Details
35-8270

Select delivery location

Store
7 vatings Only 15 leftin stock - order
soon
Qty: 1
Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval Add to Cart

for the Amazon Store Card. =
Buy Now
irk Toro Factory Part Number 3257-42 ' '

. Payment  Secure transaction
for Previous Part Number 1-807020, v

Ships from Outdoor Power

Equipment
for Previous Part Number 1-807020, Soldby  Outdoor Power
Roll over image to zoom in U-D-GUU‘ . Equipment
¢ This Genuine Exmark Product includes a full OEM Returns  Eligible for Return,
Warranty. Refund or Replacement

within 30 days of receipt

VIDEO

i €
((QUC/’;\’ f(? (o
Tt

6693241 6709527 7203341 Lgnition Ke_~dd to List A3

463 530 533 753 763 883 963 Bobcat Skid Steer Loaders and Mini Excavat...
‘3995 /prime

)

New (4) from
$8%0 & FREE Shipping

Sponsored
Products related to this item Page1of24  OtherSellerson Amazon
Sponsored §3 $860 Add to Cart
{ & FREE Shipping
Sold by: Hutson, Inc
$12.95 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping
Sold by: Mow The Lawn
Have one to sell?
Eximark 33114-025 Hex Exmark 103-4930 Choke Eximark 103-2784 Mutti purpo: Sell on Amazon
Head Screw Lazer Z AS Decal Lazer ZAC CT HP Bulkhead Fitting O Ring inch Diamet
CT HP Turf Tracer Metro LC XS Lazer ZACAS CT D HP Tube Brushe
Five Speed Vikin... $'] 5905 LC XP XS DS P Series
$8.95 $11.95 $7.99

https://www.amazon.com/eXmark-Exmark-3257-42-Key-Woodruff/dp/BOOCSBRHHS8/ref=pd_bxgy_sccl_2/135-8738389-4577115?pd_rd_w=S6l1u&con... 1/6



711/23, 1:29 PM Amazon.com : Exmark 1-523157 Washer Spacer Lazer Z AC AS CT XP XS Pioneer Metro Turf Tracer HP Hydro DS S Z Series : ...

Al Prime Day Desls  Cling

Amazon Home Shop by Room Discover Shop by Style Home Décor

Garden & Outdoor ¥ Search Amazon

Furniture Kitchen & Dining

o Harbot 630119 694526 Carburetor with 691643 Filter for 690115 690111 19G412 19412

192432 192402 192412 Engines

Patio, Lawn & Garden » Qutdoor Power Tools » Replacement Parts & Accessories o Lawn Mower Parts & Accessories » Lawn Mower Replacoment Parts » Deck Parts

£ X mark 1-523157 Washer Spacer
LA zer Z AC AS CT XP XS Pioneer
_Metro Turf Tracer HP Hydro DS S Z

erial

iher Type
d

1 Weight

Roll over image to zoom in Item
Dimensions
LxWxH

VIDEQ

11 ratings

Metal

Flat

Exmark

0.02 Pounds

10 x6 x 1 inches

About this item

Bed & Bath

Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for
the Amazon Store Card.

» Genuine Exmark Toro Factory Part Number 1-523157
* Replacement for Previous Part Number E523157
» Replacement for Previous Part Number E523157

Mower Rev D Ultra Vac Bagger, Radius Mower Ultra Vac

: J i ¢ Compatible with Pioneer Ultra Vac Bagger, Radius

f’ Bagger, Metro S-Series, Turf Tracer S-Series, Viking
? Hydro S-Series, Turf Tracer HP, Ultra Vac Bagger, Viking

Sponsored

Products related to this item

Sponsored £

https://iwww.amazon.com/Exmark-1-523157-Washer-Spacer-by/dp/B0195V2EDA/ref=pd_bxgy_sccl_1/135-8738389-45771157pd_rd_w=S6l1u&conten...

Hydro, Lazer Z Z-Series

Garden & Outdoor

51830

$528
FREE delivery Friday, July 14.
Order within 30 mins, Details

Select delivery location

Only 12 left in stock - order
soon

Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now

Payment Secure transaction

Ships from  Outdoor Power
Equipment

Sold by Qutdoor Power
Equipment

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

W Spe more

Add to List

New (4) from
$528 g FREE Shipping

Other Sellers on Amazon

$5‘38 Add to Cart

HIPA (Pack of 6) Air Filter for Mantis 722%7%%7225 7230 7234
7240 7920 7924 Tiller/Cultivator

sl f vy 599
"’1 2% sprime

Page 1 0of 19

Setd by: McGavic Outdoor Power
Equipment

$5.48 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Seld by: Parts Ogre

$8.95 Add to Cart
& FREE Shipping

Sold by: Mow The Lawn

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

Home improvement

Sponscred

1/6



7/11/23, 8:57 AM

Hello
Select your address

all ~ rubber tire and wheel 3/4 axie s

.

All Prime Day Deals

Automotive  Your Garage  Deals & Rebates  Best Sellers  Parts © Accessories - Tools & Equipment * Car Care

R IBRAET 15 years professional trailer parts dealer

< Back to resuits

) lu 12" Flat Free Tires Rubber

wot wiain: SR i }
fg% nent Solid Tire and Wheel
Heavy Duty jes for Hand Trucks Garden

300 ibs max load

eelbarrow - 3.5"Wide
hane Tires with 3/4 Inch Axle
2(410/350-6)

todu Store
38ratings | 5 answered questions

No more flats

UPGREADED PU
Lighter and

E N
R““,

ARG R
wit Coupon:jff
P
( Get $100 off instantly: Pay $0.00 upon approval for the
Amazon Store Card,

Apply 5% coupon Shopitems, | Terms

Powder coated
steel hub
Oiametar of wheer: 121D gﬁi‘;?mm 12inches

Roll over image to zoom in Brand Kavedodu
Wheel Size 12 Inches
Rim Size 12 Inches
Item Diameter 12 Inches
Vehicle Service Truck
Type

Load Index 300

g / Material Wheel Backspacing
M e Polyurethane 3.5 Inches
VA £ /k 4
About this item

e [Solid rubber tires and wheels] - 2pcs 410/350-6 tires and
wheels, 12 inch flat free wheels with 3/4 inch center bearing
and 3.5 inch tire width. All are solid, strong, and durable, with
wear-resistant pressure and corrosion resistance.

o [Strong load bearing] - The tire tread is made of high-quality
polyurethane, and the bearing is made of high-quality steel.
Double bearings. The wheel hub is wider so the load bear is
stronger. The maximum load capacity per wheel assembly is
330 Ibs and the maximum load capacity weight of the 2
wheels is 660 Ibs. Diamond pattern design, more friction, more
anti-skid. Note: This load capacity is a dynamic load and is not
suitable for placing heavy goods at rest for a long time.

o [Easy to install] - These wheel assemblies are easy to install
and remove. Just insert the wheel into the axle and fix the axle
nut cover or cotter pin. We also provide an additional 8 metal
spacers and 4 pins.

» [Wide range of uses] - The solid tire is applicable to work
carriages, garden cars, garden multi-function trucks, shelves,
lawn trailers, recycling boxes, hose cars, trucks, repair vehicles,
gorillas, yard cars, etc. Note: Please make sure that the size
meets your needs.

» [Get rid of inflation] Use the solid tires and never worry about
air leakage on the trolley again. It is so comforting to know

Motorcycle & Powersports

$31567

Truck = RV~

with coupon

Amazon.com: Kavedodu 12" Flat Free Tires Rubber Replacement Solid Tire and Wheel Assemblies for Hand Trucks Garden Cart ...

0

Spansored

prime

p—

Enjoy fast, FREE delivery,
exclusive deals and award-
winning movies & TV shows
with Prime

Try Prime and start saving today
with Fast, FREE Delivery

$4 599
FREE Returns
FREE delivery Sunday, July 16

Or fastest delivery Tomorrow,
July 12. Order within 5 hrs 3
mins

Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1
Add to Cart
Buy Now
Payment  Sccure transaction

Ships frarn Amazon
Sold by
Returns

Kavedodu Direct

tligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

[ Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

13" Flat Free Solid Tire and Wheel...

P frdevdr sy 163

$2838

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Kavedodu-Rubber-Replacement-Assemblies-Wheelbarrow/dp/BOBHPCKFNW/ref=sr_1_1_sspa?crid=2GBLBIG6CYYAS&ke...

17



7/11/23, 6:59 AM

Amazon.com: Deb Group 130 Count Bucket Kresto Cherry Scented Cleansing Wipes (4) : Health & Household

Helio
Select your address

AlL Prime Day Deals  Clini
Industriat & Scientific

e

5iGA

Janitorial & Facilities

ndustrial & Scientific ¥

Safety Supplies

Medicat Supplies

Search Amazon

Food Service

Diagnostic Equipment

Make your housework easier, make our earth cleaner

Products related to this item

Spunsored €3

Clorox Healthcare Bleach

Germicidal Wipes, 150

Count Canister, Pack of 6

298

$62.84 (30.35/0unce)

List: $78:74 (21% off)

Exclusive Prime price

Medline ReadyBath LU
Antibacterial Body

Cleansing Cloth Wipes,

Scented, Extra Thi...
3,474

$41.60 ($0.22/Count)

List: $4R-95 (15% off)

Exclusive Prime price

Material Handling

130 Count Bucket Kresto
nted Cleansing Wipes (4)

1 rating

4

debus Inc
1.00 Count
13

\dult

‘leansing

5 Highly effective - The strong fabric is
impregnated with powerful, heavy duty cleansing ingredients
to produce a wet wipe that efficiently and conveniently

removes oil, grease and gr

Brawny® Pick-A-Size® Paper Towels, 12...

BRAWNY.

I‘>32 29453:99 sprime

with Subscribe & Save

Sponsored

XE

Simple Green
Professional Grade
Heavy-Duty Cleaning
and Degreasing...
240

$24.98 ($12.49/Count)

Extra 50% off when you

subscribe

Page 1 of 11

Grime Boss Heavy Duty
Hand Cleaning Wipes,
White 60 Count {Pack of

1)
820
$8.98 ($14.97/100

Sheets)

Shop Frine Day deals

Educational Supplies

57699 prime

Spanscred

V] 75 b

FREE delivery Friday, July 14.
Order within 8 hrs 1 min. Details

Setect delivery location

In Stock
Qty: 1

Add to Cart

{ Buy Now p

Payment  Secure transaction

Ships from  *Discount Janitorial

Sold by *Discount Janitorial

Returns Eligible for Return,
Refund or Replacement
within 30 days of receipt

y

i Add to List

New (2) from

$1239% g FREE Shipping

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

RMR-141 Cleaner, Fungicide, and
Deodorizer Concentrate - Hospital...

WYyt 164
$3499%°

Sponsored

https://www.amazon.com/Bucket-Kresto-Cherry-Scented-Cleansing/dp/B075777PPM/ref=pd_vtp_h_pd_vtp_h_sccl_6/134-7502508-7679744?pd_rd_...

1/5



